



Meeting of the Allotment holders with members of the East Peckham Allotment Panel held at the Jubilee Hall Meeting Room on 18th October 2024 at 6.30pm

Assistant Clerk – J. Perretta 14.10.24

1. Present:

2. Apologies:

3. To approve minutes from meeting held 22nd March 2024

Items to discuss:

- Allotment rent
- Maintenance requirements
- Compost bins & rats
- Use of Polly tunnel
- To resolve winter water supply
- Wormery & wild flower bed
- Shed
- Update on works completed
- Waiting list update & provide plot numbers

4. Allotment holders questions/feedback:

5. Matters to discuss at the next 6 monthly AGM:

6. Next meeting date:

7. Close of meeting: